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Walton Lisa

To: nick@llewellynharker.com
Subject: P/19/054/FUL the New Inn Tresco

Switch-MessageId: 61c72b3773b84b33986483e8d6ca09f6

Dear Nick 
 
Further to the submission of the above application. I am writing to advise you that the application will be presented to 
Members at Full Council on Thursday 14th November 2019. The application is recommended for approval.  I will shortly 
send out confirmation of any pre‐commencement conditions that are recommended. In order to ensure the application 
can be kept open beyond the original 8 week determination date of the 8th November, I would like to request an 
agreement for an Extension of Time up to Friday 22nd November 2019.  Please can you confirm that the applicant is 
happy to agree to an extension of time up to this date? 
 
Regards 
Lisa 
 
Lisa Walton MRTPI 

Senior Planning Officer 
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